
Ramaiya, Shilpa R 

10/20/2011 11:47:24 AM
'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); 
sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Halligan, Julie' 
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Campbell, Ben (NRD)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3); Singh, Sumeet 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Homer, 
Trina (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Dowdell, 
Jennifer (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: 2PM Discussion: L101 Shorts 

Sunil, Michelle, Julie,

Attached is a spreadsheet outlining what information we expect will be in our supplemental 
or 2nd filing on pressure restoration. The remainder of the information to qualify Lines 101, 
132A, and 147 for 365 psig will be included in our 1st filing scheduled for next week.

In total, there are approximately 150 shorts for L101,132A, and 147. This spreadsheet 
contains information on 6 shorts (aka off-takes, not main pipeline) that we need to further 
examine so they can qualify for the 365 psig. All of these are on Line 101. The remaining 
short information (144 shorts) will be submitted with the 1st filing with almost all of them 
already having been shared with CPSD in the binders.

We can discuss more on the call at 2 PM.

Thanks.

Shilpa

415-973-3186
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